

MEMORANDUM

Date: June 9, 2016
To: Honorable Mayor and Town Council
From: Alex A. David, AICP, Planning Consultant
Subject: Sign Variance for Peterson's Harley Davidson
Project: Application No. V-2015-026
CC: Rafael G. Casals, CFM, Town Manager
Kathryn Lyon, AICP, CFM, Planning and Zoning Director

REQUEST

Town Staff is requesting a deferral of this item due to ongoing discussions with the Applicant regarding the proposed sign variance application.

This Agenda item will be scheduled for a later date, at which point all of the required Notices, Advertisements, and postings will be completed by Town staff.